

Request for Proposals

Title:	Park Renewal and Redevelopment Strategy
Reference #:	CS-2024-04-01
Closing Date:	April 26 th 2024
Closing Time:	3:00PM Late Submissions will not be accepted.
Location:	Township of Huron-Kinloss Municipal Office 21 Queen Street Ripley, ON, N0G 2R0 Attention: Mike Fair, Director of Community Services Email: mfair@huronkinloss.com

For Professional Services (Consultant)

Table of Contents

1. Intr	oduction	4
1.1	Purpose	4
1.2	Definitions	4
2. Inst	ructions to Proponents	7
2.1	Closing Time and Address for Proposal Delivery	7
2.2	Information Meeting	7
2.3	Number of Copies	7
2.4	Late Proposals	7
2.5	Amendments to Proposals	7
2.6	Inquiries	8
2.7	Addenda	8
2.8	Examining of Contract Documents and Site	9
2.9	Opening of Proposals	9
2.10	Status Inquiries	9
3. Proposal Submission Form and Contents		9
3.1	Package	9
3.2	Form of Proposal	9
3.3	Signature	9
4. Evaluation and Selection		10
4.1	Evaluation Team	10
4.2	Evaluation Criteria	10
(a)	Quality and Completeness of Proposal 15%	10
(b)	Experience, Reputation and Resources 25%	10
(C)	Workplan and Timelines 30%	10
(d)	Financial 30%	11
4.3	Discrepancies in Proponent's Financial Proposal	11
4.4	Litigation	11

4	4.5	5 Additional Information	
4.6		Interviews	12
4.7		Multiple Preferred Proponents	12
4.8		Negotiation of Contract and Award	12
5.	Sele	Selected Proponent Standard Terms and Conditions of Contract	
6.	6. Insurance		13
	a)	Professional Liability Insurance/Error and Omissions Insurance	13
	b)	Workplace Safety and Insurance	14
(6.2	Termination of Contract	14
6.3 Bi		Billing and Invoices	15
7. General Conditions 1		15	
-	7.1	No Township Obligation	15
-	7.2	Proponent's Expenses	15
-	7.3	No Contract	15
-	7.4	Conflict of Interest	15
-	7.5	Solicitation of Council Members, Township Staff and Township Consultants	16
-	7.6	Confidentiality	16
Schedule A - Services			17
Schedule B – Form of Proposal			23
(Contact Information of the Proponent23		

1. Introduction

1.1 Purpose

The purpose of this RFP is to select a service provider (or service providers) to perform the services ("Services") described in Schedule A.

1.2 Definitions

- 1. **"Authorized Agent"** is a representative of the Proponent who has the authority, or appears to have the authority, to enter into a Contract on behalf of the Proponent.
- 2. **"Award"** is the acceptance of a Proposal in accordance with this Request for Proposal, as evidenced by the Township of Huron-Kinloss written notification to the selected Proponent.
- 3. **"Budget"** refers to any of several documents approved by the Council from time to time, which detail the amounts of money to be spent within a fiscal period by the Township on various operating expenses or capital projects. Budgets may be approved annually, or with terms of multiple years, or during any year for one or more specific projects or programs.
- 4. **"Change Order"** is a written order issued from the Township of Huron-Kinloss that changes the scope or specifications of any project.
- 5. **"Consultant"** means person who, by virtue of professional expertise of service is contracted by the Township of Huron-Kinloss to undertake a specific task or assignment. Examples include: a planner completing a specific study; an architect or engineer drawing plans for a particular building or project; a lawyer representing the Township of Huron-Kinloss for a particular legal matter; an appraiser providing an opinion of value on an asset; etc.
- 6. **"Contract"** means legal agreement to be entered into by the selected Proponent and Township of Huron-Kinloss.
- 7. **"Council"** mean the elected representatives of the people of the Township of Huron-Kinloss with respect to municipal administration.
- 8. "Evaluation Team" means the team appointed by the Township of Huron-Kinloss.
- 9. "Goods and/or Services" means those goods and/or services set out in this Proposal sought to be procured by the Township of Huron-Kinloss as a result of this Request for

Proposal process.

- 10. **"Insurance Certificate"** a certified document issued by an insurance company licensed to operate by the Government of Canada or the Province of Ontario.
- 11. **"Mandatory Performance Specification"** means requirements that the selected Proponent is obligated to perform under the contract.
- 12. **"May"** used in this Request for Proposal document shall be permissive and discretionary but recommended.
- 13. **"Proposal"** is a written offer, in a specified form, received from a Proponent in response to a Request for Proposal to provide goods and services based on the approved format of the Township of Huron-Kinloss containing terms and conditions.
- 14. **"Proposal Package"** is the submitted package that includes the Proposal and any documents requested for evaluation.
- 15. "Proponent" is the Person who submits a Proposal.
- 16. **"Request for Proposal (RFP)"** means an invitation issued by the Township of Huron-Kinloss to supply a Good or Service for a fixed price where specifications may be difficult to define or are restrictive in nature.
- 17. **"Shall"** used in this Request for Proposal document is a mandatory requirement that if not met, will result in a Proponent's disqualification.
- 18. **"Should"** used in the Request for Proposal document is a permissive and discretionary request but is recommended.
- 19. "Will" used in this Request for Proposal document is a mandatory requirement.
- 20. "Township" means The Corporation of the Township of Huron-Kinloss
- 21. "Township Representative" has the meaning set out in section 2.6
- 22. **"Responsible Bidder"** is a contractor, business entity or individual who is fully capable to meet all of the requirements of the solicitation and subsequent contract. Must possess the full capability, including financial and technical to perform as contractually required. Must be

able to fully document the ability to provide good faith performance.

23. **"Responsive Bidder"** is a contractor, business entity or individual who has submitted a request for proposal that fully conforms in all material respects to the Request for Proposal and all of its requirements, including all form and substance.

2. Instructions to Proponents

2.1 **Closing Time and Address for Proposal Delivery**

The proposals must be submitted to the Township of Huron-Kinloss at the office of:

Name:	Mike Fair, Director of Community Services
Address:	Township of Huron-Kinloss
	21 Queen Street
	Ripley, Ontario
	NOG 2R0

Email: mfair@huronkinloss.com

On or before the following date and time (the "Closing Time"):

Time: **3:00 PM**

Date: April 26th 2024

2.2 Information Meeting

No information will be provided for this project.

2.3 Number of Copies

The Proponent should submit one original hardcopy of the Proposal accompanied by a digital file containing a PDF version of the Proposal submitted by email.

2.4 Late Proposals

Proposals received after the Closing Time will not be accepted or considered. Delays caused by any delivery, courier or mail service(s) will not be grounds for extension of the Closing Time.

2.5 Amendments to Proposals

Proposals may be revised by written amendment, delivered to the location set out in Section 2.1, at any time before the Closing Time but not after. An amendment must be signed by an authorized signatory of the Proponent in the same manner as provided by section 3.3. Faxed or emailed amendments are permitted, but such amendment may show only the change to the proposal price(s) and in no event disclose the actual proposal price(s). A Proponent bears all risk that the Township's equipment functions properly so as to facilitate timely delivery of any amendment.

2.6 Inquiries

All inquiries related to this RFP should be directed in writing to the person named below (the "Township Representative"). Information obtained from any person or source other than the Township Representative may not be relied upon.

Name:	Mike Fair, Director of Community Services
Address:	Township of Huron-Kinloss
	21 Queen Street
	Ripley, Ontario
	NOG 2R0
Fax:	519-395-4107
Email:	mfair@huronkinloss.com

Inquiries should be made by **April 24th 2024.** The Township of Huron-Kinloss reserves the right not to respond to inquiries made after the inquiry closing deadline. Inquiries and responses will be recorded and may be distributed to all Proponents at the discretion of the Township.

Proponents finding discrepancies or omissions in the Contract or RFP, or having doubts as to the meaning or intent of any provision, should immediately notify the Township Representative. If the Town determines that an amendment is required to this RFP, the Township Representative will issue an addendum in accordance with section 2.7. No oral conversation will affect or modify the terms of this RFP or may be relied upon by any Proponent.

Accessible Documentation: Should you require a copy of this document in a format compliant with the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act (AODA), please contact the Township Representative(s) listed above.

2.7 Addenda

If the Township of Huron-Kinloss determines that an amendment is required by this RFP, the Township Representative will issue a written addendum by posting it on the Bids and Tenders page on the Township's active website at <u>www.huron-kinloss.com</u> that will form part of this RFP. It is the responsibility of Proponents to check the Township's Website for addenda. The only way this RFP may be added to, or amended in any way, is by a formal written addendum. No other communication, whether written or oral, from any person will affect or modify the terms of this RFP or may be relied upon by any Proponent. By delivery of a Proposal, Proponent is deemed to have received, accepted and understood the entire RFP, including any and all addenda.

2.8 Examining of Contract Documents and Site

Proponents will be deemed to have carefully examined the RFP, including all attached schedules, the contract and the site (as applicable) prior to preparing and submitting a Proposal with respect to any and all facts which may influence a Proposal.

2.9 **Opening of Proposals**

Proposals will be opened on April 26th, 2024 at 3:00 PM.

2.10 Status Inquiries

All inquiries related to the status of this RFP, including whether or not a Contract has been awarded, should be directed to the Township Representative.

3. **Proposal Submission Form and Contents**

3.1 Package

Hard copy(ies) of Proposals are to be in a sealed package, marked on the outside with the Proponent's name, title of the Project and Reference Number.

3.2 Form of Proposal

Proponents are required to conform to the conditions listed below and those failing to do so will be disqualified for a non-compliant Proposal Form:

- a) The proposal shall be completed and signed with the authorized signature of the Proponent or of a designated official of the
- b) All Proposal information and pricing shall be legibly written in ink or by computer.
- c) The Proponent is required to detail a project timeline that indicates when deliverables will be produced having regard to the preferred timeline set out in the Schedule to this document.

3.3 Signature

The legal name of the person or organization submitting the Proposal should be included on all forms. The proposal should be signed by a person authorized to sign on behalf of the Proponent and include the following:

- (a) If the Proponent is a corporation then the full name of the corporation should be included, together with the names of authorized signatories. The Proposal should be executed by all of the authorized signatories or by one or more of them provided that a copy of the corporate resolution authorizing those persons to execute the Proposal on behalf of the corporation is submitted;
- (b) If the Proponent is a partnership or joint venture then the name of the partnership or joint venture and the name of each partner or joint venture should be included, and each partner or joint venturer should be included, and each partner or joint venturer should

sign personally (or, if one or more person(s) have signing authority for the partnership or joint venture, the partnership or joint venture should provide evidence to the satisfaction of the Township that the person(s) signing have signing authority for the partnership or joint venture).

(c) If the Proponent is an individual, including sole proprietorship, the name of the individual should be included.

4. Evaluation and Selection

4.1 Evaluation Team

The evaluation of Proposals will be undertaken on behalf of the Township by the Evaluation Team. The Evaluation Team may consult with others including Township staff members, Municipal partners, third party consultants and references, as the Evaluation Team may in its discretion decide is required. The Evaluation Team will give a written recommendation for the selection of a Preferred Proponent or Preferred Proponents to the Township.

4.2 Evaluation Criteria

The Evaluation Team will compare and evaluate all proposals to determine the Proponent's strength and ability to provide the Services in order to determine the Proposal which is most advantageous to the Township, using the following criteria:

(a) Quality and Completeness of Proposal 15%

The evaluation team will consider the Proposal's completeness. The presentation and ease of understanding will be evaluated. The ability to directly tie the Proposal back to the RFP's requirements will be ranked more favourably.

(b) Experience, Reputation and Resources 25%

The Evaluation Team will consider the proponents demonstrated experience on similar engagements, key personnel and references where applicable. Proponents should include the features of their services that give them a competitive advantage and include the level of staff certification.

30%

(c) Workplan and Timelines

The Proposal should include narrative that illustrates an understanding of the Township's requirements and Services. The Evaluation Team will consider the general approach and methodology that the Proponent would take in performing the services. The Proposal narrative should include how the Proponent will complete the scope of Services, manage the Services, and accomplish the required objectives with the Township's schedule as well as include a description of the standards to be met and evaluated in the deliverable.

Proponents shall provide a schedule of activities and associated costs over the proposed period of the engagement.

(d) Financial

30%

The total proposed pricing shall be inclusive, including but not limited to, mileage, disbursements, and travel time along with all works as described within the RFP document. HST must be shown separately where applicable.

The Evaluation Team will not be limited to the criteria referred to above, and the Evaluation Team may consider other criteria that the team identifies as relevant during the evaluation process. The Evaluation Team may apply the evaluation criteria on a comparative basis, evaluating the Proposals by comparing one Proponent's Proposal to another Proponent's Proposal. All criteria considered will be applied evenly and fairly to all Proposals. The evaluation is for internal use only.

4.3 Discrepancies in Proponent's Financial Proposal

If there are any obvious discrepancies, errors or omissions in the Proponent's financial proposal, the Township of Huron-Kinloss shall be entitled to make obvious corrections, but only if, and to the extent, the corrections are apparent from the Proposal as submitted.

4.4 Litigation

In addition to any other provision of this RFP, the Township of Huron-Kinloss may, in its absolute discretion, reject a Proposal if the Proponent, or any officer or director of the Proponent submitting the Proposal, is or has been engaged directly or indirectly in legal action against the Township of Huron-Kinloss, its elected or appointed officers, representatives or employees in relation to any matter.

In determining whether or not to reject a Proposal under this section, the Township of Huron-Kinloss will consider whether the litigation is likely to affect the Proponent's ability to work with the Township of Huron-Kinloss, its consultants and representatives and whether the Township of Huron-Kinloss will incur increased staffing and legal costs in the administration of the Contract if it is awarded to the Proponent.

4.5 Additional Information

The Evaluation Team may, at its discretion, request clarifications or additional information from a Proponent with respect to any Proposal, and the Evaluation Team may make such requests to only selected Proponents. The Evaluation Team may consider such clarifications or additional information in evaluating a Proposal.

4.6 Interviews

The Evaluation Team may, at its discretion, invite some or all of the Proponents to appear before the Evaluation Team to provide clarifications of their Proposals. In such event, the Evaluation Team will be entitled to consider the answers received in evaluating Proposals.

4.7 Multiple Preferred Proponents

The Township of Huron-Kinloss reserves the right and discretion to divide up the Services; either by scope, geographic area, or other basis as the Township of Huron-Kinloss may decide and select one or more Preferred Proponents to enter into discussions with the Township for one or more Contracts to perform a portion or portions of the Services. If the Township of Huron-Kinloss exercises its discretion to divide up the Services, the Township will do so reasonably having regard for the RFP and the basis of Proposals.

In addition to any other provision of this RFP, Proposals maybe evaluated on the basis of advantages and disadvantages to the Township of Huron-Kinloss that might result or be achieved from the Township of Huron-Kinloss dividing up the Services and entering into one or more Contracts with one or more Proponents.

4.8 Negotiation of Contract and Award

If the Township of Huron-Kinloss selects a Preferred Proponent or Preferred Proponents, then it may:

- (a) Enter into a Contract with the Preferred Proponent(s); or
- (b) Enter into discussions with the Preferred Proponent(s) to attempt to finalize the terms of the Contract(s), including financial terms, and such discussions may include:
 - i. Clarification of any outstanding issues arising from the Preferred Proponent's Proposal;
 - ii. Negotiation of amendments to proposed work plan and/or scope of the Proposal of the Preferred Proponent
 - iii. Negotiation of amendments to the Preferred Proponent's price and/or scope of Services if:
 - 1. The Preferred Proponent's financial proposal exceeds the Township's approved budget, or
 - The Township of Huron-Kinloss reasonably concludes the Preferred Proponent's financial proposal includes a price that is unbalanced, or
 - A knowledgeable third party would judge that the Preferred Proponent's price materially exceeds a fair market price for services similar to the Services offered by the Preferred Proponent as described in the Preferred Proponent's Proposal; or

iv. If at any time the Township of Huron-Kinloss reasonably forms the opinion that a mutually acceptable agreement is not likely reached within a reasonable time, give the Preferred Proponent(s) written notice to terminate discussions, in which event the Township may then either open discussions with another Proponent or terminate this RFP and retain or obtain the Services in some other manner.

5. Selected Proponent Standard Terms and Conditions of Contract

The Performance Standard Terms and Conditions form a part of each Proposal and shall apply to the Selected Proponent's contact for the award. The Standard Terms and Conditions are meant to supplement but not supersede the terms and conditions of any competitive request for Proposal document, contract or agreement. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency, the terms and conditions in this section of the Request for Proposal will govern.

6. Insurance

The Selected proponent shall submit the required insurance certificate within seven days of notification for the award.

a) Professional Liability Insurance/Error and Omissions Insurance

Without restricting the generality of the Indemnification provisions, the Services Provider shall, during the term of this Agreement, provide, maintain and pay for:

(a) Commercial General Liability Insurance with limits of not less than \$5,000,000.00 inclusive per occurrence for bodily injury, death and damage to property including loss of use thereof. Such insurance coverage shall be in the name of the Services Provider and shall name the Township of Huron-Kinloss as an additional insured thereunder.

The Commercial General Liability insurance shall include coverage for:

-premised and operations liability
-products or completed operations liability
-blanket Agreement liability
-cross liability
-severability of interest clause
-contingent employers liability
-personal injury liability
-owner's and Services provider's protective coverage
-liability with respect to non-owned licensed motor vehicles

(b) Automobile Liability Insurance for owned/leased licensed vehicles with limits of not less than \$2,000,000.00 inclusive per occurrence for bodily injury, death and damage to property; and

- (c) Professional Liability insurance with a policy limit for each single claim of not less than \$2,000,000.00.
- (1) The Services Provider shall provide the Corporation with proof, in a form satisfactory to the Corporation, of the insurance required under this section prior to the commencement of work.
- (2) If the Corporation requests to have the amount of coverage increased or to obtain other special insurance for the Services for the Project, then the Services Provider shall endeavor forthwith to obtain such increased or special insurance at the Corporation's expense.
- (3) All the above insurance policies shall contain an endorsement to provide all Named Insureds and Additional Insureds with thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation in whole or in part.

b) Workplace Safety and Insurance

The Proponent certifies that it is in full compliance with the Workplace Safety and Insurance Act. A copy of a Clearance Certificate from the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board must be submitted by the Proponent upon notification of the award of the contract and prior to commencing work.

6.2 Termination of Contract

Subject to the provisions below, the Contract may be terminated by the Township of Huron-Kinloss upon thirty (30) days advance written notice to the Consultant. If any work or service hereunder is in progress, and not completed as of the date of termination, then the Contract may be extended upon written approval of the Township until said work or services are completed and accepted.

- (a) Termination for Convenience The Township of Huron-Kinloss may terminate this Contract for convenience at any time in which case the parties shall negotiate reasonable termination costs.
- (b) Termination for Cause In the event of Termination for Cause, the thirty (30) days advance notice is waived and the Consultant shall not be entitled to termination costs.
- (c) Termination Due to Unavailability of Funds in Succeeding Fiscal Years If funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to support continuation of the performance of this Contract, in a subsequent fiscal year, then the Contact shall be cancelled and, to extent permitted by law, the Selected Proponent shall be

reimbursed for the reasonable value of any non-recurring costs incurred but not amortized in the price of supplies or services delivered under the Contract.

6.3 Billing and Invoices

All payments will be made within 30 days from receipt of an approved invoice. Where there is a question of non-performance involved, payment in whole or in part against which charge back any adjustments required, will be withheld.

The Township of Huron-Kinloss has implemented electronic payments for our Vendors. Payment schedules may be negotiated with the contractor. The preferred method of payment will be Electronic Transfer (EFT) directly into the Vendor's bank account. The successful Proponent shall complete thebe provided with EFT Form after notification of contract award.

7. General Conditions

7.1 No Township Obligation

This RFP is not a tender and does not commit the Township of Huron-Kinloss in any way to select a Preferred Proponent, or to proceed to negotiations for a Contract, or to award any Contract, and the Township of Huron-Kinloss reserves the right to at any time reject all Proposals, and to terminate this RFP process.

7.2 **Proponent's Expenses**

Proponents are solely responsible for their own expenses in preparing, and submitting Proposals, and for any meetings, negotiations or discussions with the Township of Huron-Kinloss or its representatives and consultants, relating to or arising from this RFP. The Township of Huron-Kinloss and its representatives, agents, consultants and advisors will not be liable to any Proponent for any claims, whether for costs, expenses, losses or damages, or loss of anticipated profits, or for any other matter whatsoever, incurred by the Proponent in preparing and submitting a Proposal, or participating in negotiations for a Contract, or other activity related to or arising out of this RFP.

7.3 No Contract

By submitting a Proposal and participating in the process as outlined in this RFP, Proponents expressly agree that no contract of any kind is formed under, or arises from, this RFP, prior to the signing of a formal written Contract.

7.4 Conflict of Interest

A Proponent shall disclose in its Proposal any actual or potential conflicts of interest and existing business relationships it may have with the Township of Huron-Kinloss, its elected or appointed officials or employees. The Township of Huron-Kinloss may rely on such disclosure.

7.5 Solicitation of Council Members, Town Staff and Town Consultants

Proponents and their agents will not contact any member of the Huron-Kinloss Council, Township of Huron-Kinloss staff or Township of Huron-Kinloss consultants with respect to this RFP, other than the Township Representative names in section 2.6, at any time prior to the award of a contract or cancellation of this RFP.

7.6 Confidentiality

All submissions become the property of the Township of Huron-Kinloss and will not be returned to the Proponent. All submissions will be held in confidence by the Township unless otherwise required by law. Proponents should be aware that the Township of Huron-Kinloss is a "public body" defined by and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act of Ontario.

7.7 Occupational Health and Safety

The proponent has read and agrees to comply with the Township of Huron-Kinloss' Corporate Statement regarding Occupational Health and Safety while conducting any meetings, inspections, etc. required to administer this proposal or a resulting policy.

Schedule A - Services

Background

In 2022, the Township of Huron-Kinloss completed a Parks and Recreation Master Plan. The master plan identified several key priorities to support parks and trail development within the Township.

The Parks and Recreation Master Plan can be accessed on the Township of Huron-Kinloss website at <u>https://www.huronkinloss.com/media/0lkn3f2z/huronkinloss-park-rec-master-plan-29-11-22.pdf</u>.

The Township of Huron-Kinloss Growth and Servicing Master Plan should also be reviewed as part of this project as it includes population projections and areas of growth in the municipality for the next 25 years. The report is available on the corporate website here: <u>https://www.huronkinloss.com/media/rkofmjpn/growth-and-servicing-master-plan.pdf</u> and the appendices can be found here: <u>https://www.huronkinloss.com/media/xxijads0/growth-andservicing-master-plan-appendices.pdf</u>

Objective

The scope of the RFP is to secure a professional firm to develop a parks renewal and redevelopment strategy for the Township of Huron-Kinloss. The strategy is intended to guide long-term park use, the potential re-arrangement of existing amenities, the introduction of new amenities, and capital planning for the redeveloped park sites. It builds on the input, findings, and recommendations of the Township's 2022 Parks and Recreation Master Plan to establish a prioritized capital implementation strategy for the Township's parks system.

Parks included in this strategy:

- 1. Huronville Park playspace and tennis court
- 2. Kin Bruce Park playspace and Ball Park
- 3. Heritage Park Playspace (Full Park re-development plan including conceptual plan)
- 4. Pearl Elizabeth green space
- 5. Langdon Park playspace, and tennis/basketball court
- 6. Lions Park playspace, tennis court, and Pavillion
- 7. Point Clark Community Centre Park playspace, basketball pad and Ball Park
- 8. Blue Park playspace
- 9. Lighthouse Park playspace
- 10. Attawandaron park playspace and tennis courts
- 11. Reids Corner Ball Park with playspace
- 12. Ripley Memorial Park playspace, tennis court, basketball pad, Ball Park and pavillion
- 13. Ripley Lewis Park playspace and splash pad
- 14. Ripley Park Street Soccer fields

- 15. Lucknow Victoria Park playspace and tennis courts
- 16. Lucknow Waterworks Park green space and pavillion
- 17. Lucknow Kinsmen Park Playspace
- 18. Whitechurch Park playspace and pavillion

Deliverables

This request for proposals contains two project elements; the development of the strategy and community engagement related to current park development projects.

Part A Strategy Development:

To effectively prepare the Park Renewal and Redevelopment Strategy for the Township of Huron-Kinloss, the following steps should be followed:

1. Preliminary Research and Analysis:

- Review the Township's 2022 Parks and Recreation Services Master Plan to understand previous findings and recommendations.
- Analyze demographic data, population growth projections, and community needs assessments to anticipate future park requirements.

2. Stakeholder Engagement:

- Conduct community engagement sessions, surveys, and focus groups to gather input from residents, local organizations, and stakeholders regarding park preferences, needs, and priorities.
- Collaborate with relevant departments within the Township, including Planning, Public Works, and Recreation, to ensure alignment with broader municipal goals and initiatives.

3. Inventory and Assessment:

- Complete a comprehensive inventory of all existing park amenities in Lakeshore, Ripley, and Lucknow, including playgrounds, sports facilities, trails, picnic areas, etc.
- Classify parks based on the classification system outlined in the Park and Rec Master Plan, considering factors such as size, location, and intended use.

4. Needs Assessment and Concept Planning:

- Evaluate the current utilization and condition of park amenities and assess the need for new amenities such as all-wheel parks, splash pads, sport courts, pickleball courts, etc.
- Develop concept plans for each selected park site, including potential rearrangement of existing amenities and incorporation of new amenities based on community feedback and best practices.

5. Capital Planning and Prioritization:

- Prepare a prioritized action plan for each park, outlining recommended redevelopment or enhancement projects based on identified needs and available resources.
- Establish capital redevelopment standards to guide the design and implementation of park projects, considering factors such as accessibility, sustainability, and community impact.

6. Fundraising Policy and Financial Analysis:

- Develop a fundraising policy to facilitate community engagement and financial support for park redevelopment initiatives, outlining the roles and responsibilities of stakeholders and the allocation of funds.
- Conduct a financial analysis comparing the fundraising dollars required versus municipal tax dollars for various parks, ensuring transparency and accountability in resource allocation.

7. Parkland Ratio Assessment:

• Assess the hectares of parkland per resident ratio within the Township, comparing it to equivalent municipalities with similar geographical characteristics to benchmark performance and identify areas for improvement.

8. Maintenance Standards and Policy Review:

- Review existing parks maintenance standards and policies to ensure they align with best practices and community expectations.
- Develop or refine maintenance policies to establish clear guidelines for the upkeep and management of park facilities, including regular inspections, repairs, and landscaping, and new park implementation

- 9. Identification and Recommendation of Parkland / Green Space for future consideration:
 - Assessment and recommendation of any parkland or green spaces suitable for redevelopment, or re-purpose.
- 10. Final Report and Recommendations:
 - Compile all findings, analyses, and recommendations into a comprehensive Park Renewal and Redevelopment Strategy document.
 - Present the final report to the Township Council for review and approval, highlighting key priorities, timelines, and implementation strategies.

By following this approach and delivering the outlined components, the Township of Huron-Kinloss can effectively plan for the renewal and redevelopment of its parks system to meet the evolving needs of the community and enhance residents' quality of life.

Part B Community Engagement:

The Community Services Departments has identified five (4) additional projects to include with this request for proposals.

1. Heritage Park and Kin Bruce Park Analysis:

- · Review of 2023 Heritage Park survey results to inform conceptual plan.
- Meeting with community partners to discuss survey findings and gather input.
- · One neighborhood meeting to present conceptual plan based on survey results.
- · Revision of conceptual plan based on feedback from partner meeting and residents.

2. Pickleball Court Location:

- Examination of pickleball court council reports.
- Integration of relevant survey questions into community surveys for Ripley, Lucknow, and Lakeshore.
- Provision of conceptual plan, location recommendation, and cost estimates for pickleball court installation.

3. Ripley Dog Park Location:

- Host public meeting to discuss potential locations for Ripley Dog Park.
- · Development of a conceptual plan based on meeting discussions and community input.

4. Lucknow Dog Park Location:

Public meeting to explore potential locations for Lucknow Dog Park.

- · Creation of a conceptual plan following the meeting and community feedback.
- 5. Trail Development Survey:

• Inclusion of trail development survey within the broader community survey, covering areas such as Lighthouse south and Lakeshore to Lucknow trails.

On site meetings expectations (at minimum)

There will be a minimum of 4 on-site meetings scheduled throughout the Township of Huron-Kinloss.

Timeline

The deadline for RFP submissions is **April 26th 2024**. It is expected the successful consulting firm will be awarded the project by **May 7th 2024**. **The Park Renewal and Redevelopment Strategy** process is to be completed by the end of **November 2024**.

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED IN THE PROPOSAL

Methodology

A detailed description of the key elements of the approach that will be employed by the consultant in undertaking the service review. The consultant shall also outline any municipal resources that may be required to complete the study.

Work plan/schedule

A specific timetable and work plan for the various phases of the project and a deadline for the submission of any reports. The proposed work schedule shall be based upon elapsed time in weeks including the tentative completion date for each phase. The consultant should address the completion of the entire exercise by the end of November 2024.

Costs

Total Project Cost (including disbursements and H.S.T.) to include all matters itemized in the Terms of Reference and to cover all disbursements and all items listed below:

- the preparation of the report identified in the Terms of Reference;
- attendance at all meetings/workshops throughout the process;
- attendance and presentation to the Township of Huron-Kinloss Council;
- all presentation materials and reports;
- provision of the final Report Document;
- provision of all originals of reports and presentation materials to the Project Lead;
- per diem or hourly rates for all proposed project staff together with the approximate time to be spent by each staff member on the project.

All sub-consultants and their fees must be identified and costs included in the upset limit.

Confidentiality

The successful proponent must demonstrate experience and controls in place to deal with confidential information. The successful proponent will potentially have access to sensitive data and must demonstrate how confidentiality will be maintained.

Schedule B – Form of Proposal

(Return all of Schedule B with the Proposal Package Submission)

Contact Information of the Proponent

Legal Name of the Proponent or Individual

Mailing & Courier Delivery Address with Postal Code

Telephone Number

Fax Number

H.S.T. Number

For Any Questions Regarding the Proposal, Name the Contact Person and Their Title

 Contact's email address
 +
 =

 Bid Price Before tax
 HST
 Total Bid Price Including HST

 Authorized Signature
 Name (Please print)

Submission Label- Please Complete and attach to submission

FROM:

(Please complete above)